
 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 
The next regular meeting of the Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee will be held on Thursday, 
March 2, 2016. Open session will begin at 2:00 p.m., in the YCCD Board Room, Yosemite 
Community College District, 2201 Blue Gum Avenue, Modesto, California. A tour of bond projects 
for CBOC members may precede the general meeting. 
 

   

 
 

Yosemite Community 
College District 

 

MEASURE E - CITIZENS’ BOND OVERSIGHT 

COMMITTEE 

December 17, 2015 ― 2:00 p.m. 
 

Yosemite Community College District 
YCCD – Board Room 

2201 Blue Gum Avenue 
Modesto, CA 

 
MEETING AGENDA 

 
2:00 p.m.  OPEN SESSION  

 

1. Call to Order 

2. Comments from the Public 

3. Committee Membership Update 

4.  Approval of Minutes of September 2, 2015 Meeting 

5.  Amended Meeting Schedule 2016 

6. General Obligation Measure E Audit Report 

7. CBOC Annual Report 

8. Bond Measure E Refinances 

9. Bond Update 

10.  YCCD Measure E Budgets and Schedules 

11. Bond Quarterly Expenditure/Revenue Report 

12. Comments from Committee Members 

13. Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

 Denotes Attachment 

 CBOC Member attachment only 



Yosemite Community College District 

Measure E Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee Meeting Minutes 

YCCD Board Room 
September 2, 2015, 2 p.m. 

 
  
Members Present: Barbara Frazer, Larry McElhaney, Matthew Rolicheck, Sherry Fowler, Paul 
Neumann, Tom Solomon, Joseph Aja 

Members Absent: none 

Others Present: Teresa Scott, Matt Kennedy, Sarah Schrader, Tim Nesmith, Gary Whitfield, Al 
Alt, Abe Rojas, Fred Fowler, Candice Carlton, Graciela Molina (recorder) 

1. Call to Order 
Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee (CBOC) Meeting was called to order by Chair  
Larry McElhaney at 2:00 p.m. in the YCCD Board Room. 
 

2. Comments from the Public 
There were two comments from the public. Ms. Candice Carlton inquired about MJC 
Parking Structure. Mr. Fred Fowler provided information regarding Patterson. There were 
no comments from the public. 

 
3. Committee Membership Update 

Executive Vice Chancellor Teresa Scott provided the Committee Membership Update. A 
press release was sent to garner interest in the vacant taxpayer’s association seat, as well 
as the student seats available – one from MJC and one from Columbia College. We are 
now accepting applications. Recently the YCCD Student Trustee, Errin Bass, 
acknowledged the request and is actively recruiting to fill the student vacancies. 
 
a. Introduction of New Members – Joseph Aja (At-Large) 

Teresa Scott introduced Mr. Joseph Aja who is attending his first meeting as the 
newest member to the CBOC. He comes from a military family, attended MJC 
Administration of Justice program as a reentry student before earning a 4-year degree 
at Stanislaus State University. 

 
4. Approval of Minutes of June 3, 2015 Meeting 

A motion to approve the meeting Minutes of June 3, 2015, was made by  
Barbara Frazer and seconded by Sherry Folwerr. The motion carried with a vote of 7-0. 
Ayes: 7 Barbara Frazer, Larry McElhaney, Matthew Rolicheck, Sherry Fowler, 

Paul Neumann, Tom Solomon, Joseph Aja 
Nayes:  0 none 

 
5. Proposed Meeting Schedule 2016-2017 

CBOC Members as part of their agenda packet were provided a proposed meeting 
schedule for 2016-2017. Discussion ensued and CBOC members approved the meeting 
schedule as presented. March 2, 2016 and June 1, 2016 meeting times would change to 
2-3 p.m. 
A motion to accept the proposed meeting Schedule 2016-2017 was made by Sherry 
Fowler and seconded by Paul Neumann. The motion carried with a vote of 7-0. 
Ayes: 7 Barbara Frazer, Larry McElhaney, Matthew Rolicheck, Sherry Fowler, 

Paul Neumann, Tom Solomon, Joseph Aja 
Nayes:  0 none 

  



Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee  Page 2 of 3 
Meeting Minutes  September 2, 2015 
 

6. CBOC Annual Report Committee 
Teresa Scott reported that at the last CBOC meeting, a call was put out for volunteers to 
be a part of the CBOC Annual Report Committee. We would like to now invite Committee 
Chair Larry McElhaney to serve, as well as Matthew Rolicheck, who served last year. Both 
agreed to serve on the committee. It was reported that the Public Affairs Office has begun 
gathering information together to stay on track with a draft for the December CBOC 
meeting. 

 
7. Bond Update 

Kitchell representative Matt Kennedy provided the CBOC members with an update on the 
progress of the Measure E Bond projects (Summer Roads, the District Office Building and 
CC Roadways and Pathways) and a Summary Expenditure Report.  
 
The presentations were previously given to the YCCD Board of Trustees in June, July and 
August respectively. SUMMER ROADS: Roadways and pathways were repaired and 
replaced at both colleges. Columbia College Roadways Phase III Project - construction 
completion was scheduled for August 2015 and the total project budget is $1,477,411. 
Modesto Junior College–East Campus North Drive – construction was completed July 
2015 with a total project budget of $1,399,000. The MJC West Campus Blue Gum Avenue 
and Pritchard Avenue Signalization Project was completed June 2015; the total project 
budget was $683,000. Photos of the projects were included in the presentation. DISTRICT 
OFFICE BUILDING: The District Office Building Schedule was highlighted; the slab-on-
grade pour start was scheduled for September, however the project is ahead of schedule, 
and is completed. Structural steel erection to start mid-September 2015. Construction 
completion is set for September 2016 with move in and commissioning to take place 
October through December of 2016. Some of the work completed includes the catch 
basin, sewer manhole, underground plumbing rough in, installation of underground 
utilities, underground electrical conduits, and the underground sewer tie in. Highlighted 
were photos of the first concrete pour of South side footings and stem walls which required 
a concrete pump of 61 meters, 230 yards of concrete that was poured for a continuous 4 
hours. CC ROADWAYS AND PATHWAYS: A review of the Columbia College Roadways 
and Pathways by phase was provided; all phases listed below included repairs to existing 
roadways and parking, new concrete walkways, and asphalt resurfacing. In addition, 
Phase I – Road to Symonds field and Oak Pavilion parking included ADA upgrades to 
current accessible parking areas; construction completed in August 2013. Phase II – 
Student Housing Roads & Parking, Road to Alder & Madrone Road included ADA 
upgrades to current accessible parking areas and hillside stabilization; construction was 
completed August 2014. Phase III – College Drive, Manzanita Road, Willow Road, Loop 
Road and Staff Parking Lot was the most recent with completion August 2015. Also, part 
of the presentation was the signalization project previously mentioned.  

 
In addition, Matt Kennedy referenced the bond update provided in the agenda packet. 
Modesto Junior College: North Hall: preparing for use in fall term. Science Community 
Center/Great Valley Museum (GVM): GVM exhibits are installed. Work continues on a 
correction list. GVM Education Demonstration Center is in the Division of State Architect 
(DSA). East Campus Roads: under construction. West Campus Roads: Project is 
complete. Columbia College: Manzanita Building Remodel: Move-in is complete. Roads 
Phase III: is in construction. Central Services: Central Services Building (also known as 
District Office Building): under construction. Traffic Signal: Project is complete. 
 
Discussion ensued regarding the MJC Parking Structure; Chair Larry McElhaney asked 
Kitchell Representative Matt Kennedy to respond to the public comment.  
 



Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee  Page 3 of 3 
Meeting Minutes  September 2, 2015 
 

8. YCCD Measure E Budgets and Schedule  
Matt Kennedy provided a presentation on the YCCD Budget and Schedule for CBOC 
members. Teresa Scott responded to an inquiry from CBOC member Barbara Frazer 
regarding the Patterson and Oakdale Educational Sites that were planned as part of the 
initial Measure E Bond language stating that College Administration is working with those 
communities to provide outreach and services in both areas. 

 
9. Bond Quarterly Expenditure/Revenue Report 

CBOC members received the Quarterly Expenditure Report as part of their packet. Matt 
Kennedy responded to CBOC questions regarding the Expenditure Revenue Report. As 
of June 30, 2015, MJC has total expenditures of just under $200 million, encumbered 
about $1.8 million, and ends with an unencumbered balance of $18.7 million. Columbia 
College has total expenditures of just under $47 million, encumbered about $1 million, and 
an unencumbered balance of almost $4.5 million. Central Services has total expenditures 
of $55.7 million, encumbered about $13.7 million, and an unencumbered balance of $9 
million. Overall, program-wide total expenditures are just over $302.2 million, 
encumbrances total $17 million, and an end with a balance of approximately $31.8 million. 
 
CBOC Member Joseph Aja inquired about Bond Measure E Refinances, following a brief 
response from Teresa Scott, the item will be placed on the next CBOC agenda for 
presentation. 
 

10. Comments from Committee Members 
Paul Neumann welcomed the newest member Joseph Aja to the CBOC. 

 
11. Adjournment 

A motion to adjourn the Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee meeting was made by  
Paul Neumann and seconded by Joe Aja. The motion carried with a vote of 7-0. 
Ayes: 7 Barbara Frazer, Larry McElhaney, Matthew Rolicheck, Sherry Fowler, 

Paul Neumann, Tom Solomon, Joseph Aja 
Nayes:  0 none 
 

The meeting adjourned at 2:59 p.m. 
 
 
CBOC Member Tour of Modesto Junior College Bond Projects 
Following adjournment of the regular meeting, CBOC Members Joseph Aja, Sherry Fowler, and 
Barbara Frazer along with YCCD Staff Tim Nesmith, Graciela Molina participated in a tour of 
Modesto Junior College Bond Projects led by Kitchell Staff Matt Kennedy. The tour began on MJC 
West Campus at the GVM Demonstration Center followed by a trip to MJC East Campus touring 
the Center for Advanced Technologies (CAT) Building and a walk-through of the Library and 
Student Services Buildings. 
 
 
The next regular meeting of the Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee will be held on 
Thursday, December 17, 2015. Open session will begin at 2 p.m., in the YCCD Board Room, 
Yosemite Community College District, 2201 Blue Gum Avenue, Modesto, California. A tour 
of bond projects for CBOC members may precede the general meeting. 



2016-17 CBOC Mtg Schd 09.02_Approved_Proposed Correction to CBOC 12.17 

 
 

MEETING SCHEDULE — 2016 

Meeting Date Meeting Time Location Agenda Items 
Due to Chair 

Wednesday, March 2, 2016 2:00 – 3:00 p.m. YCCD Board Room February 5, 2016 

Wednesday, June 1, 2016 2:00 – 3:00 p.m. Columbia College May 6, 2016 

Wednesday, September 7, 2016 
    Annual Report Meeting 

2:00 – 3:00 p.m. YCCD Board Room August 5, 2016 

Thursday, December 15, 2016* 
     Auditor’s Report Meeting 

2:00 – 3:00 p.m. YCCD Board Room November 4, 2016 

 
 

 
*Proposed Correction 

YOSEMITE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
Measure E 

Citizens' Bond Oversight Committee 

MEETING SCHEDULE — 2017 

Meeting Date Meeting Time Location Agenda Items 
Due to Chair 

Wednesday, March 1, 2017 2:00 – 3:00 p.m. YCCD Board Room  
 

February 3, 2017 

Wednesday, June 7, 2017 2:00 – 3:00 p.m. Columbia College May 5, 2017 

Wednesday, September 6, 2017 
    Annual Report Meeting 

2:00 – 3:00 p.m. YCCD Board Room  August 4, 2017 

Thursday, December 14, 2017 
     Auditor’s Report Meeting 

2:00 – 3:00 p.m. YCCD Board Room November 3, 2017 



CBOC BOND UPDATE December 17, 2015 
 

Rev 11/6/15 for December CBOC Meeting 
 

Kitchell representative Mr. Mark Newton will provide an update on the progress of the Measure 
E Bond projects and the Quarterly Expenditure Report to the CBOC members.  
 
Modesto Junior College: GVM Education Demonstration Center is complete. East Campus 
Roads: under construction. West Campus Roads: Project is in the Bidding Phase. 
 
Columbia College: The Modernization of the Pinyon and Juniper Buildings is in Design. Design 
of the Culinary Arts teaching kitchen and food service is underway. 
 
Central Services: Central Services Building (also known as District Office Building): under 
construction.  

 
Current Modesto Junior College Projects 

PROJECT STATUS START CONSTRUCTION 
Agriculture Storage Building Programming Phase TBD 
Center for Advanced 
Technologies (North Hall/High 
Tech Center) 

Complete September  2013 

Infrastructure Increment II Complete February 2011 
Science Community Center and 
Great Valley Museum 

Great Valley Museum 
Exhibit Correction List 

July 2010 

MJC East Campus Roads Construction May 2015 
MJC West Campus Roads Bidding Phase February 2016 
Painting East Campus Design  TBD 
Painting West Campus Design TBD 
Science Outdoor Education Programming Phase TBD 

 
Current Columbia College Projects 

PROJECT STATUS START CONSTRUCTION 
Juniper Upgrade Design April 2016 
Manzanita Building Complete March 2014 
Manzanita Lower Level 
Renovation 

Design May 2016 

Pinyon Building Upgrade Design January 2016 
Roads Phase I Complete June 2013 
Roads Phase II Complete May 2014 
Roads Phase III Complete May 2015 
Secondary Effects (Tamarack) Complete November 2013 
Sequoia Building Complete August 2013 

 
Current Central Services Projects 

PROJECT STATUS START CONSTRUCTION 
Primary Data Center Commissioning August 2012 
Secondary Data Center Commissioning April 2013 
Shipping and Receiving Demolition Complete August 2012 
MJC Traffic Signal Complete Nov 2014 
Central Services Building Construction April 2015 

 
Definition of “Complete” for Facilities refers to “YCCD Occupancy”. 
DSA= Division of State Architect. 



Measure E Total
Total 

Construction 

Bid Day 

Budget/ Cost/

Budget (1) Budget (2) Budget (3)

Construction 

Contract (4)

Square 

Foot Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

MODESTO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Auditorium 19,566,200$        33,093,000$        31,160,000$     26,990,000$      591$          

Ag-Modular Living Units 3,149,907$          3,149,907$          2,332,422$        $                     -   

Site  $           655,000 65$            

Units 1,402,000$        139$          

Ag-Animal Facilities Renovation 2,017,278$          2,017,278$          1,802,500$       1,530,020$        34$            

Ag Multipurpose Pavilion Facility 16,701,862$        16,701,862$        11,252,827$     8,243,000$        137$          

Ag -Storage Building 1,410,000$          1,410,000$          -$               

Allied Health Life Sciences 25,092,869$        25,092,869$        16,396,678$     10,266,000$      294$          

Redbud Distance Education

Art Building 579,379$             579,379$             

Campus Way Parking Lot 1,300,480$          1,300,480$          565,000$          320,623$           5$              

Founders Hall Modernization 11,739,920$        11,739,920$        8,945,078$       6,598,000$        93$            

North Hall (Previously High Tech) 17,750,000$        17,750,000$        12,589,366$     9,811,997$        179$          COMPLETE

Interim Housing 3,000,000$          3,000,000$          2,253,000$       1,738,419$        44$            

Library/Learning Resources Ctr (6) 9,072,711$          9,072,711$          7,080,514$       4,800,000$        104$          

Loop Road/Infrastructure (Increment I) 4,480,122$          4,480,122$          3,850,000$       2,099,000$        n/a

Loop Road/Infrastructure (Increment II) 4,480,122$          4,480,122$          3,850,000$       2,555,000$        n/a

Painting East 1,602,000$          1,602,000$          -$               

Painting West 2,015,000$          2,015,000$          -$               

Parking Structure/Lot 3,828,529$          3,828,529$          2,080,798$       1,194,419$        n/a

Patterson Educational Site 1,443,672$          1,443,672$          

59,650,000$        59,650,000$        51,050,342$     35,212,250$      321$          

GVM Educational Demonstration Ctr. 3,165,000$          3,165,000$          2,373,750$       1,485,000$        141.43$     COMPLETE

Science Outdoor Education 1,960,000$          1,960,000$          -$               

Softball Complex Field 1,531,513$          1,531,513$          699,343$          603,420$           n/a

Concessions 481,472$          421,165$           390$          

Student Center/Career Transfer 429,158$             429,158$             450,000$          450,000$           n/a

Student Services 12,627,571$        12,627,571$        12,078,487$     6,716,223$        280$          

Turlock Educational Site 1,091,363$          1,091,363$          937,185$          937,185$           n/a

West Campus Parking Lot 755,109$             755,109$             

West Campus- Entry Road Area 2A 93,000$               93,000$               69,750$            55,800$             n/a COMPLETE

West Campus- Parking Lot #1 2,040,000$          2,040,000$          1,530,000$       1,224,000$        n/a

West Campus- Loop Road Area #3 663,000$             663,000$             497,250$          397,800$           n/a

West Campus- Loop Road Area #4 476,000$             476,000$             357,000$          285,600$           n/a

West Campus- Loop Road Area #5 2,778,000$          2,778,000$          2,083,500$       1,666,800$        n/a

West Campus- Brink Entry Area #6 1,235,000$          1,235,000$          926,250$          741,000$           n/a

East Campus- Roads and Pathways 1,339,000$          1,339,000$          1,004,250$       803,400$           n/a

College Contingency 1,046,235$          1,046,235$          

SUBTOTAL - Modesto Junior College 220,110,000$      233,636,801$      

COLUMBIA COLLEGE

Bus Service Loop/Disabled Parking Lot $678,895 $678,895

Calaveras Educational Site 1,230,751$          1,230,751$          -$               

Child Development Center 8,902,269$          8,902,269$          6,809,538$       5,804,000$        397$          

Juniper Upgrade 673,449$             673,449$             504,180$          320,000$           5$              

Madrone Building Modernization 2,922,998$          2,922,998$          2,767,566$       1,695,552$        224$          

Manzanita Building 9,235,075$          9,235,075$          7,185,000$       6,000,000$        COMPLETE

Manzanita Lower Level Renovation 2,071,990$          2,071,990$          1,562,000$       1,100,000$        18$            

Oakdale Educational Site 43,577$               43,577$               n/a

Pinyon Building Upgrade 329,327$             329,327$             250,600$          160,000$           3$              

Public Safety Center 2,105,553$          2,105,553$          1,668,952$       1,502,423$        255$          

Science Natural Resources 17,743,350$        17,743,350$        13,002,549$     11,481,608$      341$          

Secondary Access Road 520,163$             520,163$             

Sequoia Building 1,340,480$          1,340,480$          912,000$          750,000$           COMPLETE

Roadways Phase 1 825,015$             825,015$             

Roadways Phase 2 1,648,337$          1,648,337$          COMPLETE

20162015

Science Community Center & GVM

YCCD Measure E 

Budgets and Schedules 
(10)

2014



Measure E Total
Total 

Construction 

Bid Day 

Budget/ Cost/

Budget (1) Budget (2) Budget (3)

Construction 

Contract (4)

Square 

Foot Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

20162015
YCCD Measure E 

Budgets and Schedules 
(10)

2014

Roadways Phase 3 1,477,411$          1,477,411$          

Swing Space 125,000$             125,000$             COMPLETE

Manzanita Secodary Effect 325,000$             325,000$             COMPLETE

College Contingency 296,359$             296,359$             

SUBTOTAL - Columbia College 52,495,000$        52,495,000$        

CENTRAL SERVICES
Ag Temp Housing 65,876$               65,877$               n/a

Art Building (8) 600,000$             600,000$             n/a

Capital Outlay Debt Service 14,435,000$        14,435,000$        Complete October 2016

Central Services Buildings 21,000,000$        21,000,000$        tbd

Central Services Master Plan 82,500$               82,500$               n/a

DTSC 1,300,000$          1,300,000$          n/a

Primary Data Center 8,000,000$          8,000,000$          tbd

Scheduled Maintenance 10,000,000$        10,000,000$        n/a

Secondary Data Center 3,500,000$          3,500,000$          tbd

Technology Infrastructure 10,000,000$        10,000,000$        n/a

Shipping and Receiving [new] 5,500,000$          5,500,000$          4,257,067$       3,831,879$        220$          

CC Logistics Center 995,897$             995,897$             675,000$          675,000$           703$          

Patterson Planning 1,093,484$          1,093,484$          

Central Services Contingency (7) 1,996,243$          1,996,243$          

SUBTOTAL - Central Services 78,569,000$        78,569,001$        (includes $30M investment income)

Total Projects Budget 351,173,998$      364,700,801$      

Original Measure E Bond 321,173,998$      

LEGEND

Design/ Approvals/ Cost Estimate

Bidding/ Site (2) Total project funding available to the project, including any local, state and grant funding.

Procurement

Cost Estimate

Construction

(6) Design duration includes state FPP submittal and review period from July 08 to January 2009.

Kitchell CEM 

(10) Document amended per Board of Trustees approved Program Management Plan (5/11/11).

10/26/2015

(8) Art Building funded by MJC and Central Services.

(9) Previous expenditures.

FOOTNOTES

(1) Total project budget as adopted by the Board of Trustees.

Value Engineering

(3) Includes Group II, change order contingency and moving costs.

(4) Bid day target that includes current day projected costs plus any escalation.

(5) Not used.

(7) Contingencies include both colleges and Central Services.

(11) Lighting Retrofit, Marquee Sign West Campus, and West Campus Entrance Traffic Signal 

projects have been moved to Fund 41.



 Current 
Budget
6/30/15 

 Previous 
Fiscal Years 
(2004-2015) 

Expenditures 

 Current 
Fiscal Year 
(2015-2016) 

Expenditures 

 Total 
Expenditures

as of 
9/30/15  Encumbrances  Unencumbered Balance 

17 Auditorium Renovation/Addition 19,566,199.54$                19,566,199.54$               -$                                  19,566,199.54$                     -$                                  -$                                  
15c Ag-Modular Living Units 3,149,906.74$                  3,149,906.74$                 -$                                  3,149,906.74$                       -$                                  -$                                  
15d Ag-Animal Facilities 2,017,277.69$                  2,017,277.69$                 -$                                  2,017,277.69$                       -$                                  -$                                  
15e Ag-Multipurpose Pavilion 16,701,861.82$                16,701,861.82$               -$                                  16,701,861.82$                     -$                                  -$                                  

16 Allied Health & Life Sciences Building 25,092,868.96$                25,092,868.96$               -$                                  25,092,868.96$                     -$                                  -$                                  
Art Building 579,379.00$                     579,379.00$                    -$                                  579,379.00$                          -$                                  -$                                  
Campus Way Parking Lot 1,300,480.29$                  1,300,480.29$                 -$                                  1,300,480.29$                       -$                                  -$                                  

8 Founders Hall 11,739,920.00$                11,739,920.00$               -$                                  11,739,920.00$                     -$                                  -$                                  
22 **High Technology Center 17,750,000.00$                16,848,801.09$               603,694.82$                      17,452,495.91$                     (32,962.68)$                      330,466.77$                     

**Interim Housing 3,000,000.00$                  2,715,531.56$                 5,594.58$                          2,721,126.14$                       12,660.28$                       266,213.58$                     
23 Library & Learning Resources Center 9,072,710.62$                  9,072,710.62$                 -$                                  9,072,710.62$                       -$                                  -$                                  

**Loop Road 4,480,122.00$                  3,713,679.52$                 769.07$                             3,714,448.59$                       9,651.25$                         756,022.16$                     
**Utility Infrastructure 4,480,122.00$                  3,673,352.49$                 769.07$                             3,674,121.56$                       9,651.25$                         796,349.19$                     

2 Parking Structure/Lot 3,828,528.73$                  3,828,528.73$                 -$                                  3,828,528.73$                       -$                                  -$                                  
32 Patterson Educational Site 1,443,672.46$                  1,443,672.46$                 -$                                  1,443,672.46$                       -$                                  -$                                  

27a **Science Community Center 59,650,000.00$                59,272,186.18$               75,970.58$                        59,348,156.76$                     20,990.00$                       280,853.24$                     
**GVM Education Demostration Center 3,165,000.00$                  1,730,051.01$                 84,872.68$                        1,814,923.69$                       106,713.80$                     1,243,362.51$                  

28 Softball Complex 1,531,512.90$                  1,531,512.90$                 -$                                  1,531,512.90$                       -$                                  -$                                  
Student Center/Career Transfer 429,158.38$                     429,158.38$                    -$                                  429,158.38$                          -$                                  -$                                  

14 Student Services Building 12,627,571.31$                12,627,571.31$               -$                                  12,627,571.31$                     -$                                  -$                                  
31 Turlock Educational Site 1,091,363.25$                  1,088,575.85$                 -$                                  1,088,575.85$                       -$                                  -$                                  

West Campus Parking Lot 755,109.13$                     755,109.13$                    -$                                  755,109.13$                          -$                                  -$                                  
**West Campus - Entry Road Area #2A 93,000.00$                       87,873.55$                      4,487.83$                          92,361.38$                            -$                                  638.62$                            
West Campus - Parking Area #1 2,040,000.00$                  25,937.10$                      968.23$                             26,905.33$                            224,067.22$                     1,789,027.45$                  
West Campus - Loop Road Area #3 663,000.00$                     60,486.26$                      20,419.43$                        80,905.69$                            46,980.10$                       535,114.21$                     
West Campus - Loop Road Area #4 476,000.00$                     49,776.36$                      16,378.32$                        66,154.68$                            39,791.30$                       370,054.02$                     
West Campus - Loop Road Area #5 2,778,000.00$                  41,674.74$                      22,312.40$                        63,987.14$                            191,125.62$                     2,522,887.24$                  
West Campus - Brink Entry Area #6 1,235,000.00$                  20,429.76$                      17,708.41$                        38,138.17$                            115,564.81$                     1,081,297.02$                  
East Campus - Roads & Pathways 1,339,000.00$                  398,586.18$                    318,450.65$                      717,036.83$                          499,828.13$                     122,135.04$                     
Ag-Storage Building 1,410,000.00$                  29.56$                             19.01$                               48.57$                                   -$                                  1,409,951.43$                  
Science Outdoor Ed 1,960,000.00$                  153.60$                           26.42$                               180.02$                                 -$                                  1,959,819.98$                  
Painting East 1,602,000.00$                  33.59$                             1,847.35$                          1,880.94$                              23,174.25$                       1,576,944.81$                  
Painting West 2,015,000.00$                  42.25$                             1,852.93$                          1,895.18$                              23,174.25$                       1,989,930.57$                  
College Contingency 1,046,235.18$                  -$                                 -$                                  -$                                       -$                                  1,049,022.58$                  

SUBTOTAL 220,110,000.00$              199,563,358.22$             1,176,141.78$                   200,739,500.00$                   1,290,409.58$                  18,080,090.42$                

Modesto Junior College¹

YCCD Measure E Bond
Expenditure Report

Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

 Expenditure Report
By College 

Created By: Kitchell, CEM Page 1 of 2
CBOC Meeting DEC 2015

Last Update: 11/06/15



 Current 
Budget
6/30/15 

 Previous 
Fiscal Years 
(2004-2015) 

Expenditures 

 Current 
Fiscal Year 
(2015-2016) 

Expenditures 

 Total 
Expenditures

as of 
9/30/15  Encumbrances  Unencumbered Balance 

YCCD Measure E Bond
Expenditure Report

Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

 Expenditure Report
By College 

34 Bus Service Loop/Disabled Parking Lot 678,895.49$                     678,895.49$                    -$                                  678,895.49$                          -$                                  -$                                  
49 Calaveras Educational Site 1,230,750.71$                  1,230,750.71$                 -$                                  1,230,750.71$                       -$                                  -$                                  
42 Child Development Center 8,902,268.85$                  8,902,268.85$                 -$                                  8,902,268.85$                       -$                                  -$                                  
39 Madrone Building 2,922,998.07$                  2,922,998.07$                 -$                                  2,922,998.07$                       -$                                  -$                                  
40 **Manzanita Building 9,235,075.00$                  8,435,867.00$                 486,477.75$                      8,922,344.75$                       232,569.08$                     80,161.17$                       

**Manzanita Secondary Effects 325,000.00$                     218,413.72$                    35,307.59$                        253,721.31$                          5,592.83$                         65,685.86$                       
52 Oakdale Educational Site 43,576.64$                       43,576.64$                      -$                                  43,576.64$                            -$                                  -$                                  
36 Public Safety Center 2,105,553.18$                  2,105,553.18$                 -$                                  2,105,553.18$                       -$                                  -$                                  

Roadways Phase I 825,015.00$                     760,129.13$                    -$                                  760,129.13$                          -$                                  -$                                  
**Roadways Phase II 1,648,337.00$                  1,462,956.97$                 37,035.02$                        1,499,991.99$                       10,665.67$                       137,679.34$                     
Roadways Phase III 1,477,411.00$                  615,935.44$                    462,719.87$                      1,078,655.31$                       105,113.66$                     293,642.03$                     

45 Science & Natural Resources Building 17,743,350.42$                17,743,350.42$               -$                                  17,743,350.42$                     -$                                  -$                                  
37 Secondary Access Road 520,163.48$                     520,163.48$                    -$                                  520,163.48$                          -$                                  -$                                  

**Sequoia Modernization 1,340,480.00$                  1,199,897.87$                 87,942.99$                        1,287,840.86$                       14,247.17$                       38,391.97$                       
**Swing Space 125,000.00$                     124,426.11$                    -$                                  124,426.11$                          -$                                  573.89$                            
Manzanita Lower Level Renovation 2,071,990.00$                  43.45$                             41.85$                               85.30$                                   -$                                  2,071,904.70$                  
Juniper Upgrade 673,449.00$                     14.12$                             13.60$                               27.72$                                   66,750.00$                       606,671.28$                     
Pinyon Building Upgrade 329,327.00$                     6.90$                               6.64$                                 13.54$                                   39,000.00$                       290,313.46$                     
College Contingency 296,359.16$                     -$                                 -$                                  -$                                       -$                                  361,245.03$                     

SUBTOTAL 52,495,000.00$                46,965,247.55$               1,109,545.31$                   48,074,792.86$                     473,938.41$                     3,946,268.73$                  

Ag-Trailers 65,876.48$                       65,876.48$                      -$                                  65,876.48$                            -$                                  -$                                  
Art Building 600,000.00$                     586,393.46$                    -$                                  586,393.46$                          -$                                  -$                                  
Capital Outlay Debt Service 14,435,000.00$                14,435,000.00$               -$                                  14,435,000.00$                     -$                                  -$                                  

50 Central Services Buildings 21,000,000.00$                3,363,412.93$                 1,122,444.63$                   4,485,857.56$                       12,353,470.16$                4,160,672.28$                  
Central Services Master Plan 82,500.00$                       82,500.00$                      -$                                  82,500.00$                            -$                                  -$                                  
DTSC 1,300,000.00$                  1,114,062.19$                 11,067.15$                        1,125,129.34$                       115,917.37$                     58,953.29$                       
Logistics Center 995,896.57$                     995,896.57$                    -$                                  995,896.57$                          -$                                  -$                                  
Patterson Planning 1,093,484.00$                  855,409.00$                    -$                                  855,409.00$                          -$                                  -$                                  
**Primary Data Center 8,000,000.00$                  7,160,459.87$                 173,004.54$                      7,333,464.41$                       (0.13)$                               666,535.72$                     
Scheduled Maintenance 10,000,000.00$                10,000,000.00$               -$                                  10,000,000.00$                     -$                                  -$                                  
**Secondary Data Center 3,500,000.00$                  3,190,748.96$                 27,682.42$                        3,218,431.38$                       5,901.06$                         275,667.56$                     
**Shipping and Receiving 5,500,000.00$                  4,056,783.07$                 19,418.85$                        4,076,201.92$                       106,268.30$                     1,317,529.78$                  
Technology Infrastructure 10,000,000.00$                9,847,929.60$                 -$                                  9,847,929.60$                       -$                                  152,070.40$                     
Central Services Contingency 1,996,242.95$                  -$                                 -$                                  -$                                       -$                                  2,247,924.49$                  

SUBTOTAL 78,569,000.00$                55,754,472.13$               1,353,617.59$                   57,108,089.72$                     12,581,556.76$                8,879,353.52$                  

General Fund Program Wide -$                                 -$                                 -$                                  -$                                       320,646.57$                     (320,646.57)$                    

TOTAL PROJECT BUDGET 351,174,000.00$              302,283,077.90$             3,639,304.68$                   305,922,382.58$                   14,666,551.32$                30,585,066.10$                

PROJECT CLOSED
**Construction Complete
¹Board Approved revised budget at April 2015 Meeting
²Board Approved revised budget at April 2015 Meeting
³Board Approved revised budget at October 2013 Meeting

Columbia College²

Central Services³

Created By: Kitchell, CEM Page 2 of 2
CBOC Meeting DEC 2015

Last Update: 11/06/15


	2015 CBOC Agenda 12.17
	2015_CBOC Meeting Minutes 09.02
	2016-17 CBOC Mtg Schd 09.02_Approved_Proposed Correction to CBOC 12.17
	CBOC December 2 bond update 151106
	YCCD project schedule 15 1026
	YCCD Measure E Quarterly Expenditure Report FY 2016 DEC CBOC Mtg 151106

